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RFQ# 899453 Q&A 
 

1. Is the intent that Bid Packages 1, 2, and 3 will each be awarded to separate Vendor/Dealers, rather than split 
up by manufacturer? Please advise. 
Answer: The intent is to award each bid package to a dealer in full, not split by manufacturer. 

 
2. The fields in the Bid Package 2 Pricing document are not editable. Could you provide a new, editable version of 

the document? Please advise. 
Answer: See attached an updated version. 

 
3. Will elevators be available during furniture installation?  

Answer: Yes 
 

4. Can you provide interior elevator dimensions? Please advise. 
Answer: There are (2) elevators in the building: 

i. The primary pedestrian elevator is 72” x 50” x 96” tall with a clear door opening of 42”  
ii. The main service elevator is 84” x 67” x 90” tall with a clear door opening of 54”. 

 
5. Is it required to bid each package in full, or is it acceptable to no-bid certain items within a package? Please 

advise. 
Answer: Bidding a complete package is preferred. 
 

6. If a Vendor/Dealer no-bids an entire Bid Package, will that impact their eligibility to be awarded other 
packages they do submit on? Please advise. 
Answer: No 
 

7. Where should we include special paint match or stain upcharge pricing for certain manufacturers, since there 
does not appear to be a field for this in the Pricing Document Pages provided? Please advise. 
Answer: Please prepare a standard quotation on your company letterhead that includes all pricing, any minimum order or 
“paint/stain” ordering requirements, delivery terms, and any additional charges (such as handling fees) that would apply to 
the order. 
 

8. Will any freestanding furniture be required to be bolted down or attached to the building in any way? Please 
advise. 
Answer: No. 
 

9. Item L15-ERG Square Ottoman-Spec calls out for Adjustable Steel glides, however, the image shown for 
reference has casters. Can you advise if this item should have casters or glides? Please advise. 
Answer: Image is for reference only and may not represent actual specification. Please provide with adjustable steel glides 
as specified. 
 

10. Is sounds like it’s an all bid or nothing, is that correct? 
Answer: MSU can award multiple contracts. 
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11. Can we use alternates as well?  Or bid what we can with what is specified? 

Answer: No substitutes will be accepted. Products must match specifications. 
 

12. TB1 | Claridge | Fabric Tackboard: Description mentions square corners.  T/boards are standard with 2” radius 
corners. 
Answer: This is acceptable. 
 

13. AC7 | ULINE | Laundry Cart: Description lists 20 bushel.  Part # and dimensions listed are for 18 bushel  
Answer: Please provide the 18 bushel to match model number. This was a typo. An updated “MSU SRWC Ancillary FFE 
Product Specifications” document is attached. 
 

14. T19 | HON | Square end table: Description calls for beigewood laminate but finishes show laminate top and 
solid surface  
Answer: The solid surface top reference image is a typo. An updated “MSU SRWC Ancillary FFE Product Specifications” 
document is attached. 
 

15. Can you confirm which Moody Nolan office is involved in the project? 
Answer: Columbus OH. 
 

16. Can you confirm which party is driving the interior specifications - Moody Nolan, Rossetti, or MSU interior 
design? 
Answer: Moody Nolan in collaboration with MSU Interior Design and MSU stakeholders. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

    


